DATE: August 6th, 2025 IDENTIFICATION NO. 07-25

TO: Pacific Maritime Association

Local 63

FROM: TraPac, LLC

(List Company Name)
SUBJECT: 30% Chief Supervisor/25% All Categories

30% Chief Supervisor/25% All Categories
(List Job Title)

1st shifi pay rate $62.65, overtime rate $93.98. For more info referrer to wage schedules for marine clerks in the Pacific Coast
Clerks Contract Document (PCCCD)

NIGHT: DAY: X

WE PLAN TO FILL: 0-1 STEADY As described above
(List Number) (List Job Title)

JOBS SOMETIME AFTER August 16th, 2025

(List date at least 5 or 10 days after posting date)

QUALIFIED PERSONNEL INTERESTED IN THIS EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ARE
REQUESTED TO SUBMIT A COMPLETED APPLICATION IN PERSON PRIOR

TO August 16th, 2025

(List date at least 5 or 10 days after posting date)

TO Brice Savage, TraPac LLC

(List name of person at company who is to log applications)

AT 630 W. Harry Bridges Blvd.., Wilmington, CA 90744

(List address of person at company who is to log applications)

DATE AND TIME OF POSTING
08/06/2025 / 2:45 PM
BY: Brice Savage

Signature of Company Representative Signature of PMA Representative



